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Demetrica Tyson

From: Demetrica Tyson
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 3:33 PM
To: Sofiya Nazarov
Subject: RE: Edits to Emergent Needs Fund Application

Your request has been approved for $9,647.30 to purchase a copier. I will reach out to you if we need anything 
additional from you. 
 
Demetrica Tyson 
Program Specialist 
Children’s Trust of Alachua County 
P.O. Box 5669, Gainesville, FL 32627  
802 NW 5th Avenue, Suite 100, 32601 
Direct: (352) 374-1833 
Mobile: (352) 727-2292 
Fax: (352) 374-1831 

 
 

From: Sofiya Nazarov <snazarov@gnv4all.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 3:05 PM 
To: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> 
Subject: Re: Edits to Emergent Needs Fund Application 
 
Hello Demetrica, 
 
Please see the filled out documents attached. We would like to purchase a New Ricoh IMC3500 and the cost is 
$9,647.30. 
 
On Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 2:18 PM Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> wrote: 

You need to put Gainesville for all in that space. 

  

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
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> 
Subject: Re: Edits to Emergent Needs Fund Application 

  

Thank you! I will get these filled out. For the Vendor Entry am I filling this out with Gainesville for All as the vendor or 
the copier company (Ricoh) we plan to purchase the copier form? 

  

On Mon, Oct 2, 2023 at 12:28 PM Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> wrote: 

I need the two attached documents completed and the exact dollar amount for the copier that you are selecting. 

  

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
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 12:21 PM 
To: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> 
Cc: Marsha Kiner <mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; James Lawrence <jlawpsalms46@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Edits to Emergent Needs Fund Application 
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Good Morning, 

  

I wanted to follow up and see if there is anything else you need for the application and what the next steps are? Thank 
you! 

  

On Fri, Sep 29, 2023 at 3:17 PM Sofiya Nazarov <snazarov@gnv4all.org> wrote: 

Hello Demetrica, 

  

Thank you for your quick response! We don't have a pdf of the quote to purchase, but we were given the quote to 
purchase in an email. I have attached the email message. Please let me know if this is sufficient. 

  

On Fri, Sep 29, 2023 at 3:07 PM Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> wrote: 

Thank you for reaching out to us. Do you happen to have the quote for the cost of the copier? 

  

  

  

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
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 3:01 PM 
To: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Marsha Kiner 
<mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us> 
Subject: Edits to Emergent Needs Fund Application 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or 
clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good Afternoon Marsha and Demetrica,  

  

I submitted an application for the Emergent Needs Fund yesterday on behalf of Gainesville for All. Thank you so 
much for this opportunity! We would like to make an edit to the following question if possible (instead of leasing the 
copier we would like to purchase it): 

  

 Please Specify your need in as much detail as possible. Include the dollar amount of your request. 
Explain how your request is an emergent need.  

  

Please see below our edited response:  

Since opening the Gainesville for All Family Learning Center on August 10th this year, we are seeing an 
increasing number of families who simply can’t afford services, even after being approved for funds 
through the Early Learning Coalition (ELC). We need additional funds to assist these families who need a 
boost. Recently we interacted with a parent who was living in a  shelter for abused women and was 
seeking our help. She had placed her child with a private provider she found on Facebook and had to then 
withdraw her child after only two days because she felt her child had been traumatized. Given that she is 
staying at a shelter, quality childcare for her child is of utmost importance as this is not a safe environment 
for a child. We have also encountered numerous cases of working parents who are ineligible for 
assistance. These parents are in desperate need of childcare as they cannot keep their employment 
without care for their children. We don’t want to turn away any of these parents and want to meet their 
needs! We currently have 21 students enrolled and have capacity for 80 students. This means that we 
have spots open for 59 more students. The cost per family varies but on average the cost to enroll each 
student per month is: $1,064. 

Operationally, we need help to pay for necessities such as personnel salaries, fringe benefits, 
administrative services, utilities, consumables, school breakfast and lunches which we provide to students 
free of charge, and a dependable office copier. Currently we use a copier purchased at Office Depot that is 
not dependable, thus reducing staff productivity. Paper work is mounting in our organization.We need to 
purchase or lease a copier as soon as possible so that classroom productivity is not impacted. A copier 
machine costs $9,647.30 to purchase and the maintenance fee is as follows: B/W copies billed at $.0075 
per copy (billed quarterly) we would utilize about 2,500 copies per quarter which would come out to about 
$75.00 a year.  Color copies are billed at $.0551 per copy (billed quarterly), we would utilize about 1000 
copies per quarter which would come out to about $220.00 a year. We also need funds to pay for printer 
paper as well as printer toner and ink, the estimated cost for these would be $500 a year. All of these 
operational costs are the basics of keeping the GEZFLC operating. This is an emergent need because if 
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we are not able to stay in operation then the families we serve would not be able to utilize us as a resource 
for childcare and education, potentially putting the parents' employment at risk.  

  

--  

Sofiya Nazarov 
Fundraising Coordinator 
Gainesville for All, Inc.   

 

https://gnv4all.org/ 
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Sofiya Nazarov 
Fundraising Coordinator 
Gainesville for All, Inc.  
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